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Section I Request For 
Proposal Submission 

Instructions 
Pg. 3-7 

 
 

Attachment A 
Technical Specifications 
Section 1.11 Proposal 

Format Instructions 
Pg. 1-13 thru 1-16 

 

In order to eliminate any confusion with regard to the desired proposal format, we request 
that the County provide some clarification specific to the proposal format required for the 
RFP vendor responses. Section I - Request For Proposal Submission Instructions of the 
RFP outlines a very specific proposal format and includes very specific instructions for 
proposal submission. Appendix A also outlines a very specific format and includes very 
specific instructions. While both sets of instructions have similar componenets they do 
include conflicting format requirements. 
 
Should vendors develop proposal responses in adherence to the instructions/requirements 
defined in Section 1 or in adherence to the instructions/requirements defined in 
Attachment A Technical Specifications? 
 
Response: Vendors should follow the proposal format instructions in Section I – 
Request for Proposal Submission Instructions, Proposal Format and ignore the 
proposal format instructions in Attachment A Technical Specifications.  

 
Attachment C 

Pricing Worksheets 
Pg. 2-49 

 
Can the County provide the RFP Pricing Worksheets in Excel format? 
 
Response: The Pricing Worksheets are available in Adobe PDF and Microsoft Word 
only. 

 

Section 4.5.5 
Pg. 4-5 

 
Section 6.2.A 

Pg.6-3 
 

Pricing Worksheet 1.3 
Pg.3 

 

Specific to the RFP requirements noted below; Should responding vendors assume the 
County requires the Eventide logger configured to record up to 96 talkgroups? 
 
Section 4.5.5: The system shall be equipped, licensed and configured to support a 
minimum of 700 talk groups. 
Section 6.2.A: The E911 Dispatch Center has a new Eventide NexLog, NG911-Ready, 
voice logging system with a 96 track capacity that records the primary trunked talkgroups 
from the existing Motorola Gold Elite dispatch console system. 
Pricing Section 1.3: Configured for 700 Talk Groups 
 
Response: Yes, the requirement is to integrate the County’s existing logging system 
into the vendor’s proposed P25 system and support up to 96 recorded talkgroups. 

  



 

12.2 Bi-Directional 
Amplifier Systems 

 

Pg.12-1 

Specific to the RFP requirements noted below; Can the County provide floorplan and 
building layouts for the Jail, Southeast Bulloch Middle and High Schools? 
 

The Contractor shall include pricing in their proposal as an option, for Bi-Directional 
Amplifier (BDA) systems for the following building: 
a. Bulloch County Sheriff’s Office and Jail at 17245 Highway 301 North, Statesboro, GA 
(only the jail portion of the building) 
b. Southeast Bulloch Middle and High Schools at 9124 Brooklet/Denmark Hwy, Brooklet, 
GA 30415 
 
Response: County response TBD.  Are these drawings available and will the 
school board release floor plans? 

 
Section 4.5.4 

Trunked ISSI Connections 
Pg. 4-4 

 
Specific to the RFP requirements noted below; Is the intent of the RFP for the vendor to 
include pricing for an “operable” ISSI connection to SEGARRN? Specifically should 
vendors include the cost to implement the ISSI link and talkpaths on the SEGARRN 
network as well as the Bulloch County network….both sides of the ISSI solution? 
 
B. The Contractor shall provide the system with two (2) ISSI connections to each 
master core in their proposal. 
 
E. The ISSI shall have the ability to support a minimum of four (4) connections. 
 

H. The Contractor shall include, in their proposal, pricing for the full cost of all 
required hardware and software, talk group licenses, etc. for a P25 Inter RF Subsystem 
Interface with one ISSI connection to enable the County to connect to SEGARRN. 
 
Response: It is assumed that no vendor other than Motorola can quote the 
SEGARRN end of an ISSI link, and it is understood that SEGARRN has not 
allowed or implemented an ISSI connection to date.  However, for the purposes 
of responding to this RFP, the vendor shall propose and clearly identify the cost 
of an ISSI connection for the Bulloch County and SEGARRN end of the ISSI 
connection.  

 
 


